Vishakha Sawant (BSSA - Mumbai)

From: Lyaxmy Foss
Sent: 16 December 2021 15:50
To: Naushir Devitre (naushirdevitre@tparch.net); Nitin Killawala (g7arch@gmail.com);

Firoza Kavrana (firoza@tparch.net); Firozakavarana@gmail.com; Amit Sheth; AMIT
BALWANTRAI SHETH; Atrey Chhaya; Dipal Chhaya

Cc: Rita Mascarenhas

Subject: RE: Board of Studies meeting on 18th December,2021 (Saturday) at 11.00 AM
Attachments: Teaching scheme 15.12.2021.xlsx

Tracking: Recipient Read

Naushir Devitre (naushirdevitre@tparch.net)

Nitin Killawala (g7arch@gmail.com)

Firoza Kavrana (firoza@tparch.net)

Firozakavarana@gmail.com

Amit Sheth

AMIT BALWANTRAI SHETH

Atrey Chhaya Read: 16-12-2021 16:44
Dipal Chhaya Read: 16-12-2021 18:21

Rita Mascarenhas

Dear BOS Members,

As per the trail email please find enclosed the Existing and Proposed changes in the Teaching schemes of
B.Arch. Semester I, I, III, IV and VII for discussion in BOS.

Regards,

Lyaxmy Foss,
Steno — Secretary

SVICM R
" Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies
‘.'FEE Doemed 1o be UNIVERSITY

NMIMS
Balwant Sheth School of Architecture

V.L. Mehta Road, Vile Parle (W) Mumbai-56
Tel:(91-22)42332083

From: Lyaxmy Foss

Sent: 15 December 2021 11:03

To: Naushir Devitre (naushirdevitre@tparch.net) ; Nitin Killawala (g7arch@gmail.com) ; Firoza Kavrana
(firoza@tparch.net) ; Firozakavarana@gmail.com; Amit Sheth ; Amit Sheth (amitsheth@yahoo.com) ; Atrey Chhaya ;
Dipal Chhaya

Cc: Rita Mascarenhas

Subject: Board of Studies meeting on 18th December,2021 (Saturday) at 11.00 AM

Dear BOS Members,

Greetings of the day!



The Board of Studies meeting of Balwant Sheth School of Architecture is scheduled on 18th December,
2021 (Saturday) at 11.00 AM in hybrid mode.

The Agenda for the meeting is attached herewith for your reference. The Detailed agenda will be sent to
you shortly.

The zoom link to attend the meeting is as below:

Topic: BSSA Board of Studies Meeting
https://ngasce.zoom.us/}/92791319368

Kindly confirm your presence for the same.
Thanking you.
Regards,

Lyaxmy Foss
Steno Secretary, BSSA

.’ ;;:;ec Monjee Institute of Management Studies
EE{ Deemed 1o be UNIVERSITY
NMIMS ——
Balwant Sheth School of Architecture
V.L. Mehta Road, Vile Parle (W) Mumbai-56
Tel:(91-22)42332083




